

SECTION 07 46 23 - WOOD SIDING

PART 1 GENERAL

1.1 SUBMITTALS

- A. Action Submittals:
1. Product Data: Manufacturer's descriptive data and product attributes for siding.
 2. Samples: [Selection samples.] [Verification samples.]

1.2 QUALITY ASSURANCE

- A. Installer Qualifications: Firm specializing in work of this Section with minimum [2] [] years' experience.

1.3 WARRANTIES

- A. Manufacturer's 20 year warranty against rot and decay.

PART 2 PRODUCTS

2.1 MANUFACTURERS

- A. Wood Siding: UFP Edge. www.ufpedge.com
- B. Substitutions: [Refer to Division 01.] [Not permitted.]

2.2 MATERIALS

- A. Wood Siding:
1. Description: Wood thermally modified by controlled pyrolysis process.
 2. Species: Ponderosa Pine.
 3. Size: Nominally [1 x 4] [1 x 6] [1 x 8] inches.
 4. Profile: [Tongue and groove, nickel gap reveal.] [Square edge,] end matched.
 5. Color: [Wood Smoke.] [Timber Ridge.] [Natural.] [Lost Trail.] [Glacier.] [Black Forest.] [Big Sky.] [Back Country.] [To be selected from manufacturer's full color range.]
 6. Surface texture: [Smooth.] [Wire brushed.]

**** OR ****

- B. Wood Siding:
1. Description: Wood thermally modified by controlled pyrolysis process.
 2. Species: Vertical grain Hemlock
 3. Size: Nominally [1 x 4] [1 x 6] inches.
 4. Profile: [Tongue and groove, nickel gap reveal.] [Square edge,] end matched.
 5. Color: Natural.
 6. Surface texture: [Smooth.] [Wire brushed.]

2.3 ACCESSORIES

- A. Fasteners: Type [304] [316] stainless steel.

PART 3 EXECUTION

3.1 INSTALLATION

Commented [ZD1]: This guide specification section has been prepared by UFP Edge for use in the preparation of a project specification section covering thermally modified wood siding.

The following should be noted in using this specification:

- Hypertext links to manufacturer websites are included after manufacturer names to assist in product selection and further research. Hypertext links are contained in blue, e.g.:

www.ufpedge.com

- Optional text requiring a selection by the user is enclosed within brackets and as red text, e.g.: "Color: [Red.] [Black.]"

- Items requiring user input are enclosed within brackets and as red text, e.g.: "Section [] - []".

- Optional paragraphs are separated by an "OR" statement included as red text, e.g.:

**** OR ****

For assistance in the use of products in this section, contact UFP Edge by calling or visit their website at www.ufpedge.com.

This specification has been prepared based on SimpleSpecs™ specification templates. The SimpleSpecs™ Master Guide Specification system comprises a full architectural master specification that can be used to specify all project requirements. For additional information on SimpleSpecs™ products visit the ZeroDocs.com website at www.zerodocs.com.

Commented [ZD2]: Tongue and groove nickelgap siding is available in 1 x 6 and 1 x 8 inches. Square edge siding is available in 1 x 4 and 1 x 6 inches.

Commented [ZD3]: Tongue and groove nickelgap siding is available in 1 x 6 inches. Square edge siding is available in 1 x 4 and 1 x 6 inches.

- A. Install siding in accordance with manufacturer's instructions.
- B. Install siding [horizontally.] [vertically.]
- C. [Miter end joints at 45 degrees.] [Butt end joints.]
- D. Install metal flashings at internal and external corners, sills, and heads of wall openings.

END OF SECTION

